



Thatcher + Hallam Solicitors

WILLIAM WELLER

Senior Injury Consultant
Personal Injury + Medical Negligence

EDUCATION

1985

LLB (HONS) LAW DEGREE

SKILLS

- Over 35 years of experience in personal injury and medical negligence.
- Straightforward, easy to understand advice.
- 5 star reviews on [Review Solicitors](#).
- Excellence in representation of clients with complex and permanent injuries.
- Free initial advice and No win, no fee funding options

LANGUAGES

- English

CONTACT

☎ 01761 409 321

✉ wweller@th-law.co.uk

📍 Island House, Midsomer
Norton BA3 2HJ

🌐 www.th-law.co.uk/contact

GENERAL PROFILE

William Weller is a vastly experienced personal injury and medical negligence solicitor and senior Partner, handling the most serious and complex of injury cases.

He has represented clients involved in major high profile rail and marine disasters, severe spinal injury, CRPS and accidents/negligence resulting in death.

On a day to day basis, William provides easy to understand, straightforward advice to victims of complex road traffic accidents employees who have been injured at work, clients who have been injured whilst in public places (e.g. restaurants and supermarkets) and a broad range of medical negligence matters.

William manages the Personal Injury and Medical Negligence department at Thatcher + Hallam and oversees department colleagues and trainees, ensuring that the expected high standards of care are applied to and maintained for each client matter.

NOTEABLE CASES

- Fatal road accident motorbike settled for £1,300,000.
- Spinal complex RTA claim settled for £1,250,000.
- Fatal road accident pedestrian settled for £1,200,000.
- Medical negligence Hospital claim settled for £650,000.
- Chronic pain accident work claim settled for £550,000.

EXPERIENCE

○ SENIOR INJURY CONSULTANT	2024 - PRESENT
○ MANAGING PARTNER	2010 - 2024
○ SOLICITOR	1987 - PRESENT

ACHIVEMENTS + ACCREDITATIONS

- [Association of Personal Injury Lawyers \(APIL\) Accredited Senior Litigator](#)
- [The Law Society - Personal Injury Accredited Practice](#)
- [National Personal Injury Awards - Finalist - Claimant Lawyer of the Year](#)
- [The Midsomer Norton Civic Awards - Lifetime Achievement Award](#)



[Find us on](#)

